
  
 
 
 

3220 South Higuera Street ● Suite 232 ● San Luis Obispo ● CA ● 93401‐6985 
Phone 805‐781‐4058 ● www.first5slo.org 

 
 

 
 

December 6, 2023 COMMISSION MEETING  
AGENDA PACKET ATTACHMENTS 

 
 

 
 
 

Attachments: 
 
ITEM 3:  Consent Agenda 

a) October 25, 2023 Minutes (Draft) 
 

ITEM 5:  Strategic Planning Memo and Resource Allocation 
Recommendations/Rationale Document for Review 



FIRST 5 SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY 
CHILDREN AND FAMILIES COMMISSION 

 
COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 

October 25, 2023 (DRAFT) 
 
Current Commissioners Present  
 

James Brescia, EdD (Chair)   SLO County Office of Education 
Penny Borenstein, MD (Vice Chair)  SLO County Public Health Department  

 
Linda Belch    SLO County Dept. of Social Services 
Dawn Ortiz-Legg    SLO County Board of Supervisors 
Erica Ruvalcaba-Heredia, EdD   Community at Large 
Patty Clarkson, EdD    Early Care & Ed Planning Council 
James Tedford, MD    Medical Representative (FAAP) 
Alison Ventura, PhD    Community at Large 
Bob Watt    Community at Large 
      

Commissioners Absent/Excused  
None 

 
 
Staff Present 

 
First 5 Staff:  Wendy Wendt, Jason Wells, Misty Livengood 
Commission Counsel:  Natalie Frye-Laacke 
 
 
Call to Order 

 
Chair Brescia called the meeting to order at 3:03 p.m.   
 
 
ITEM 1 – Commissioner Announcements and Updates 
 
Commissioner Clarkson announced that the Early Care and Education Planning Council 
Annual Report is out in print.   
 
Commissioner Tedford shared that two weeks ago the AAP Chapter 2 held a social in San Luis 
Obispo.  There are 67 pediatricians represented in the county.  Commissioner Tedford has 
been a member of AAP for 60 years.  He conveyed how important it was that several First 5 
staff and Commissioners attended the social.   
 
Commissioner Ruvalcaba-Heredia announced the upcoming Dia de los Muertos celebration 
hosted by the Latino Outreach Council on October 29 at Mission Plaza.   
 



First 5 San Luis Obispo County Minutes (DRAFT):  October 25, 2023 

Page 2 of 6 
 

Comissioner Borenstein distributed copies of the new Community Health Assessment 
brochure, and encouraged Commissioners to visit the SLO Health Counts website. 
 
ITEM 2 - Public Comment – Items not on the agenda 
 
Marilu Gomez, family advocate with the Paso Robles School District, partners with the LINK.  
She provided an update on her work with young children 0-5.  She bases her mornings at 
Marie Bauer, and afternoons across from Georgia Brown.  She works with parents, connects 
with services.  Tuesdays is the Literatura reading hour. She has a weekly Wednesday 
Facebook live Talk.Read.Sing. bilingual story time.  There is a plan to add an additional live 
reading hour at Marie Bauer.  She expressed strong support for early learning and literacy as 
part of the First 5 strategic plan, and also parent engagement as a priority area.      
 
 
ITEM 3 (ACTION ITEM) - Consent Agenda 

a. Approve September 27, 2023 minutes 
b. Approve Q1 23-24 Financial Report 

 
Public Comment: None 

 
Commissioner Watt made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. The motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Tedford and passed 7-0 (Commissioners Ortiz-Legg and Ventura 
arrived after the vote). 
 
 
ITEM 4:  Staff Reports  
 
Misty Livengood, Communications and Outreach Officer, provided an update on the following 
activities: 
 

 25 years of First 5.   
 Advocacy Day coming up in Feb 2024 
 Child Care Expansion Grants 
 Cougar Social Hour Oct. 18 at Cuesta College – Main and North County campuses 
 Release of Indigenous Enumeration Study 
 Health Access Training Project – over 100 attendees at the October 5 Immigrant 

Resilience Forum 
 First 5 Sponsorships:  Central Coast Childbirth Network Expo; Milk Donor Drive 
 Pictures and summary of activities at South County Youth Coalition Parent Pods 

 
 

 
  



First 5 San Luis Obispo County Minutes (DRAFT):  October 25, 2023 

Page 3 of 6 
 

Wendy Wendt, Executive Director, reported on the following: 
 

 Trip to Fresno (October 19-20) 
o Participated in regional Community Health Worker Discussion (also attended by Angel Ranger 

from Center for Family Strengthening/Promotores Collaborative) 

o Presented on local First 5 activities at First 5 CA Commission Meeting  

o Attended First 5 Association Board Meeting 

Public Comment:  None  
 
 
ITEM 5 (ACTION ITEM):  Commission Review, Accept FY2022-23 Annual External Audit  
 
Ms. Wendt introduced this item.  First 5 SLO County has contracted for a fourth year with Moss 
Levy Hartzheim (MLH).   A three-person team from MLH was on-site at First 5 for 1 ½ days. 
Firm partner Alex Hom attended the Commission meeting to make a brief report and answer 
questions.  Ms. Wendt shared that the audit included no compliance findings and no internal 
controls findings.  She briefly summarized the agency’s financial position at the end of FY 
2022-23.   
 
Mr. Hom concurred with Ms. Wendt’s summary, and commented that the audit process was 
straightforward and clean.  He commended Ms. Wendt and her staff for their thoroughness, 
helpfulness and overall accuracy.   
 
No Discussion.   
 
Public Comment:  None. 
 
Commissioner Ortiz-Legg made a motion to accept the External Audit. The motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Borenstein.  Motion passed unanimously.    
 
 
ITEM 6 (ACTION ITEM):  Commission Review and Approval of FY2022-23 Annual Report 
to First 5 California 
 
Compliance exercise every year.  Wendy does financials, Jason does program data.   
 
Comment on duplication issue – duplicate sliding scale.   
 
AR-1 is Revenue/Expenditure Section 
AR-2 is Demographic Worksheet 
AR-3 is County Evaluation Summary plus County Highlights 
 
Note:  Typo in Demographic Worksheet that was sent out over the weekend.  Jason showed 
the correction.   
 
 
 



First 5 San Luis Obispo County Minutes (DRAFT):  October 25, 2023 

Page 4 of 6 
 

Mr. Wells outlined programmatic and fiscal data to be submitted to First 5 CA by October 31, 

2023 in compliance with state Annual Report requirements, and in alignment with the annual 
audit report.  He emphasized that the report exercise gives us a chance to celebrate the work 
of the staff, families, children in our community.  In addition, our numbers contribute to a state 
report, part of telling a statewide story.   
 
He noted that the annual report information contributed to First 5 CA through this process is 
somewhat distinct from the evaluation work being performed by the local consultant team 
(Becca Carsel et al).   
 
Mr. Wells also summarized the County Highlights narrative submitted to First 5 CA as part of 
the report.   Topics include the disaster relief funding related to flooding and storm damage, 
Health Access Training Project workshops on trauma-informed care, home visiting lunch-and-
learns, the Pediatric Town Hall, and the Family Friendly Workplaces program.   
 
Public Comment:  None 
 
Commissioner Borenstein made a motion to approve First 5 SLO County’s FY2022-23 State 
Annual Report submission.   The motion was seconded by Commissioner Watt and passed 
unanimously.  
 
 
ITEM 7:  Pendulum Dependent Care Solutions – Approval of Contract Amendment  
 
Executive Director Wendy Wendt and Patty Clarkson introduced this item.  This contract is part 
of the multi-year Public Sector Collaborative Child Care Study, and extends the work of 
Pendulum Dependent Care Solutions and its principal, Fran McIntyre, to include a facilities 
feasibility assessment for potential joint-venture child care center/s to serve public sector 
employees.  Ms. McIntyre’s assessment will include financial modeling and a footprint to take 
to the participating agencies to decide where resources are most needed.   
 
The four agencies – County of San Luis Obispo, City of San Luis Obispo, Cal Poly and San 
Luis Coastal Unified School District – originally directed a total of $80,000 to First 5 to 
administer study activities.  To date, $50,000 of this amount has been expended through 
previous contracts, including $21,500 to Pendulum Dependent Care Solutions for a four-
agency employee survey and analysis.  The action recommended today is to amend the 
contract by $30,000 in conjunction with the facility feasibility assessment.    
 
Ms. McIntyre introduced herself and expressed anticipation to continue the work with the 
collaborative partners and First 5.  She is working on a similar project with CSU Channel 
Islands.   
 
Discussion: 
 
Commissioner Belch asked for clarification re: the scope – is architectural conceptual design a  
subcontract inside Fran’s contract?  Answer – as needed. 
 



First 5 San Luis Obispo County Minutes (DRAFT):  October 25, 2023 

Page 5 of 6 
 

Commissioner Watt --  What is leadership’s commitment?  What other communities are 
involved.  Answer:  All partners listed above are very committed.  For now these are the only 
communities involved in this specific project, though it serves as an example for others.   
 
Commissioner Ortiz-Legg commented that the overall landscape has changed, the need is up 
and budgets are down.  She encouraged consideration of creative use of existing resources 
other than money.  For example, is it possible for public agencies to donate land?    
 
Public Comment:   NONE 
 
Commissioner Ortiz-Legg made a motion to approve a Contract Amendment with Pendulum 
Dependent Care Solutions.   The motion was seconded by Commissioner Ventura and passed 
unanimously. (Clarkson abstained) 
 
 
ITEM 8:  Strategic Planning Discussion:  Resource Allocation Part 1 
 
Ms. Wendt introduced this item, including a review of the planning timeline and progress to 
date.  She thanked the Strategic Planning Working Group for their involvement and leadership.  
She reminded Commissioners of the critical budgeting timeframe for First 5 funded 
organizations.  Following presentation and discussion, staff seeks Commission direction 
regarding the possibility of moving forward on a first round of proposed continuing investments 
as aligned with the First 5 Theory of Change, and related strategic planning priorities/ 
goals/outcomes that were established in prior meetings.   
 
Associate Director Jason Wells presented a proposed three-category slate of program 
investments for consideration within the next strategic plan:  1) to continue; 2) to table pending 
additional research/future discussion and 3) to sunset.   He emphasized that this work takes 
into account the realities of declining tobacco tax revenue statewide, coupled the obligation to 
take a fresh look at all current investments in the context of the new strategic plan framework.    
Ms. Wendt added that the long range financial plan includes a $200,000 annual drop in 
program revenue available for contracts compared to the current strategic plan.   
 
Discussion: 
 
Commissioner Borenstein commented that level funding is effectively declining funding for 
individual programs in the face of inflation and rising personnel costs.    
 
Commissioner Brescia reminded of the importance of decision making that accounts for equity, 
leveraging of other funds, and sustainability.   
 
Commissioners Watt and Borenstein commented that sustainability and leveraging are more 
feasible for some programs than for others.   
 
Commissioner Ortiz-Legg concurred that it is good to keep sustainability in mind and to focus 
on results – what are First 5 funded partners achieving/accomplishing?   
 



First 5 San Luis Obispo County Minutes (DRAFT):  October 25, 2023 

Page 6 of 6 
 

Mr. Wells pointed out that there is a shift in thinking within philanthropy and First 5s statewide  
from “funding a service” to “investing in an organization” or “investing in systemic change.”   
 
Commissioners Ortiz-Legg and Tedford had questions regarding the specific 
contributions/value of several current funded programs.   
 
Commissioner Brescia requested more information from staff and the Committee before 
engaging in further deliberation – including program summaries, description of First 5 funding 
as a portion of other investments in current programs.   
 
Commissioner Ruvalcaba Heredia added a request for statistics on populations reached by 
programs with First 5 funding.   
 
Commissioner Ventura requested that Commissioners have on hand detail on the established 
goals/outcomes as related to proposed program investments.   
 
Ms. Wendt and Mr. Wells expressed appreciation for the request for more detailed information, 
and pledged to provide materials in advance of the December meeting.   
 
Ms. Wendt presented the draft “Guiding Values” document for Commissioner review and 
consensus.  No changes or edits were proposed.   
 
 
Public Comment:   
 
Marilu Gomez, Paso Robles Joint Unified School District, emphasized the importance of 
preschool access for families with income eligibility challenges.   
 
Lisa Fraser, Center for Family Strengthening/LINK, requested the Commission be mindful of 
North County where family support services are particularly needed.  Currently First 5 helps 
fund 1.5 family advocates who focus on early childhood.  What would be the plan to fund that 
north-county family advocate if LINK funding sunsets?  Parent Connection is working with 
HMG north county site to provide parent education (Similar to South County Youth Coalition).  
She appreciates the robust conversation.   
 
 
ITEM 9:   Future Agenda Items 
 
Commissioner Brescia reiterated staff direction to bring back to the Commission prior to the 
December meeting more detailed description of the organizations and programs being 
proposed, information related to leveraging and sustainability, and information on who is 
receiving services and where in the county.   
 
 
ITEM 10:  Adjourn 
(5:20 p.m.) 
 
 



 
Helping Give Children the Best Possible Start in Life 

 
 

 

To: First 5 Commission of San Luis Obispo County 
 
From: First 5 Staff 
 
Date: December 6, 2023 
 
Re: ITEM 5: Strategic Planning Discussion:  Resource Allocation (Part 2)   
 
 
The December 2023 Commission meeting agenda is dedicated almost entirely to strategic planning – 
specifically a continuation of review, discussion, consensus building and Commission direction 
related to program investment strategies that inform resource allocation.   
 
At the Commission’s October 25 meeting, staff presented proposed strategic plan priorities, structure, 
and recommendations for new, continuing and discontinuing program investment. Commissioners gave 
staff direction to return to the December 6 meeting with additional program and funding details in order 
to have a more informed discussion.  
 
As guided by the Commission’s request at the conclusion of the October meeting and to provide more 
preparatory detail in anticipation of this ongoing work, First 5 staff, the evaluation team and the Ad 
Hoc Strategic Planning Work Group (Commissioners Belch, Ventura and Watt) have developed the 
attached “Recommendations and Rationale” document for Commissioner review prior to the 
December 6th meeting.  This document includes a comprehensive overview of programs and current 
funding details, including conceptual recommendations for new, continuing and discontinuing program 
investments.  
 
Commissioner tasks are to: 
 
1) Review the entire “Recommendations and Rationale” document prior to the December 6 

Commission meeting (note that an Executive Summary is included at the end of the document for 
reference).  
 

2) Prepare to discuss proposed priorities and program investment strategies related to resource 
allocation so that First 5 staff can determine what funding is available for new initiatives and 
begin talking with existing funded partners about new contracts.  
 

3) Reach consensus on plan components and give staff direction to move forward with contract 
discussions.  
 

4) The December meeting is for information, discussion and consensus building and does not 
involve formal action.  Commissioner review of proposed new contracts aligned with the new 
strategic plan will be agendized at future meetings. 

 
 
 
 
 



Strategic Planning: Recommendations & Rationale  First 5 San Luis Obispo County 

December 6, 2023  1 

Commissioner Tasks 

 Review entire document prior to the December 6 Commission meeting 
(note that an Executive Summary is included at the end of this document 
for reference).  

 Prepare to discuss proposed priorities and programmatic strategies 
related to resource allocation so that First 5 staff can determine what 
funding is available for new initiatives and begin talking with existing 
funded partners about contracts.  

 Reach consensus on plan components and give staff direction to move 
forward with contract discussions.  

(Note: This document does not constitute formal contract approval. The December 
meeting is for information, discussion and consensus building and does not involve 
formal action. Commissioner review of proposed new contracts aligned with the new 
strategic plan will be agendized at future meetings.)  

 

Background and Table of Contents 
First 5’s approach  

First 5 uses three strategies to effect change in the community:  

 Funding for direct services and programs  

 Place-based network building  

 Policy, advocacy, and systems change  

These strategies are implemented by staff and through funded partners.   

For the latter, First 5 enters into contracts with partner agencies based on priorities 
identified in the strategic plan and emerging community needs. New partners are added as 
issues arise that require an immediate response; projects are sunsetted when they are no 
longer core to the strategic plan, the need has declined, other funding is secured, or the 
project is completed. Partners are chosen based on well-established, documented success 
in the local community, with larger projects bidding in an RFP process or emerging through 
a strategic collective impact partnership.  

 

 



Strategic Planning: Recommendations & Rationale  First 5 San Luis Obispo County 

December 6, 2023  2 

Context and decision-making process  

First 5 staff and Commissioners are currently developing their 2024-2028 Strategic Plan. To 
date, we have identified priority issue areas, goals/outcomes, and strategies for the 
upcoming years. Now, we are working through a process to determine how to allocate First 
5 resources in support of those priorities. An ad hoc Strategic Planning Committee 
comprised of First 5 Commissioners, staff, and evaluation team members has been 
meeting throughout the process to develop and present recommendations regarding 
priorities, outcomes, and most recently resource allocation strategies.  This document 
provides detailed recommendations and rationales for resource allocation.  

The immediate goal is for First 5 Commissioners to review and discuss the information in 
this document, then approve or adjust the proposed overall approach to resource 
allocation. This will allow staff to determine roughly what share of our resources we plan to 
commit to existing organizations or projects, and what share we can use for new initiatives 
or RFPs to respond to the emerging community needs identified in our strategic planning 
process. Once these broad allocations are approved, First 5 staff and Commissioners will 
then work with funded partners to identify the exact scope and amount for each contract.  

Contents 
Proposed Priority Areas  

 Early Health Foundations  

 Parent Engagement, Connection, & Education  

 Early Learning & Child Care  

Proposed Areas of Strategic Support   
 Basic Needs  

 Early Literacy  

 Nutrition and Physical Activity  

 Safety and Healing  

 Substance Use Prevention and Treatment  

Proposed First 5 Project Investments to Sunset  

 Home Visiting Coordination (County of SLO PHD) 

 California State Preschool (SLOCOE)  

 Basic Needs Family Support (CAPSLO)  

 Resilient Families (LINK)  

 Early Childhood Nature-Based Experiences (SLO Botanical Garden)  



Strategic Planning: Recommendations & Rationale  First 5 San Luis Obispo County 

December 6, 2023  3 

  

Priority Area: Early Health Foundations     

What is it?  

Developmental screening, resources, and referral pathways for early intervention. Medical, 
vision, dental, and mental health care.  

Why is it important?  

This was a top need identified through the needs assessment. Prenatal to age 5 is a critical 
time in a person’s life for setting good health foundations. In addition, First 5 has a long 
track record of supporting this need, and there are opportunities to increase impact. To-
date, First 5 has:  

 Expanded developmental screenings and cultivated champions to advocate for this 
as a key best practice.  

 Increased the evidence base around the benefits and challenges of screening in 
pediatric offices.  

 Ensured that many young children receive developmental screenings and dental, 
medical, and optometric screening and care.  

What are the goals in this area?  

Short-Term Outcomes  

1. More families with children prenatal to age 5 are screened, referred, and receive 
early intervention to support optimal development, physical health, and mental 
health.  

2. More families and providers are using early development resources and support.  

Medium to Long Term Outcomes  

3. Children experiencing any level of delay or impairment (including mild to moderate) 
have access to services.   

4. Greater multilingual and multicultural capacity with a specific focus on primary 
Spanish- and Mixtec-speaking families, and other high-need populations.  

5. Improved coordination of care including clearer referral pathways and more 
resource sharing.  

6. Increased and more stable public financing for health/mental health supports for 
early childhood.  

 



Strategic Planning: Recommendations & Rationale  First 5 San Luis Obispo County 

December 6, 2023  4 

 

What are we proposing moving forward?  

We are proposing that we continue our newer systems change efforts and continue 
funding direct services gaps so that young children have access to needed health care.  

Continued funding: The projects and organizations listed below have a proven track record 
of providing direct health services that address gaps. Without this funding, a large number 
of families with young children would not receive essential care. The contracted 
organizations have been strong partners for many years. Level of funding to be determined 
as agendized in future meeting/s. 

First 5 staff role: Significant staff time (about .8 FTE) will be allocated to continue to 
implement policy, advocacy, and systems change and place-based network building 
strategies including advocating for wider use of developmental screenings; convening and 
connecting pediatric providers; and convening the Help Me Grow Steering Committee to 
improve coordination of care. (Current outcomes alignment: 1, 2, 3, 5)  

New funding: Recommend development of a network of early identification providers who 
can assess and provide short-term treatment for children with mild-to-moderate delays 
who cannot access services elsewhere. This will fill an identified gap for 3-5 year old 
children who are too old for Early Start services and 0-3 year old children who do not 
qualify for Early Start services. It will also provide a gateway to services for 0-3 year old 
children whose families are not yet sure that they qualify for Early Start through Tri-
Counties Regional Center.  

Early Health Foundations: Funded Partner Details   
Help Me Grow Centralized Access Point (CAPSLO)  

Current Funding: $200,000/year. CAPSLO adds an additional $50,000 cash match to the 
overall program budget.  

Current Efforts: This investment provides a one-stop shop where families and providers 
can connect with resources needed to assess concerns related to early development and 
get help addressing them. It includes a Family Resource Center, call line, a care 
coordination system, and a second office in Paso Robles that opened in October 2023. In FY 
22-23, participants were 18% Hispanic/Latino, 16% White, 1% Asian, 1% Other, 52% 
unknown, 4% were two or more ethnicities.  

Strategy Alignment: Funding for direct services and programs  

Outcomes Alignment:  



Strategic Planning: Recommendations & Rationale  First 5 San Luis Obispo County 

December 6, 2023  5 

 (1) More families with children prenatal to age 5 are screened, referred, and receive 
early intervention to support optimal development, physical health, and mental 
health.  

 (2) More families and providers are using early development resources and 
support.  

 (3) Children experiencing any level of delay or impairment (including mild to 
moderate) have access to services.  

Recommendation: Keep at similar funding levels.  

Rationale: One of the key challenges articulated by parents and providers alike is the 
confusing and stressful landscape of early developmental surveillance, assessment, 
referral, and treatment. Help Me Grow is a nationally recognized model that takes a 
systemic approach to streamlining community response to family needs in this area. The 
Help Me Grow Centralized Access Point (CAP) is a key component of the county’s Help Me 
Grow system, which in addition to the CAP includes Community Outreach, Pediatric 
Outreach, and Shared Data Collection/Analysis. First 5 acts as the organizing entity across 
this four-component framework and coordinates activities of the Help Me Grow Steering 
Committee.  While the CAP launched more slowly than anticipated during COVID, it is now 
gaining momentum and has recently expanded into an additional site in Paso 
Robles. Continued First 5 funding is critical to further developing the Help Me Grow system 
and continuing to integrate the CAP with the other three components.    

  

BABES (County of San Luis Obispo Public Health Department)  

Current Funding: $179,370/year. Maternal, Child and Adolescent Health (MCAH) contributes  
additional funds from CDPH/WIC/County General Fund.  

Current Efforts: This investment provides breastfeeding education/support and peer 
counseling for pregnant and breastfeeding mothers at WIC clinics throughout the county. 
In FY 22-23, participants were 77% Hispanic/Latino, 20% White, 1% Asian, and the 
remaining were unknown and/or two or more ethnicities.  

Strategy Alignment: Funding for direct services and programs  

Outcomes Alignment:  

 (1) More families with children prenatal to age 5 are screened, referred, and receive 
early intervention to support optimal development, physical health, and mental 
health.  



Strategic Planning: Recommendations & Rationale  First 5 San Luis Obispo County 

December 6, 2023  6 

Recommendation: Continued funding for 1 year with a plan to taper funding over the 
subsequent 3 years 

Rationale: Strong long-term partner serving low-income underserved women and families. 
Provides important safety net lactation support service.  SLO County breast feeding rates 
are strong and remain higher than the state average. During First 5’s strategic planning 
community conversations and needs assessments, these services were not identified as a 
priority need. The BABES program is among the top 3 highest First 5 investments. Even 
with a reduction in funding, WIC can continue funding lactation consultation support to 
provide oversight to breast feeding peer counselors. 

 

Perinatal Mental Health Support Services (Pregnancy & Parenting Support of SLO County)  

Current Funding: $62,980/year. The majority of First 5 funding goes to a subcontract to pay 
Community Counseling Center Postpartum Support Certified Clinicians, as well as 
Postpartum Support training. First 5 funding also supports part of PPSLO’s Executive 
Director (.1 FTE) and Bilingual Spanish Family Doula (.125 FTE), the difference is paid 
through other PPSSLO funding.   

Current Efforts: This investment provides a phone-based warmline, counseling for 
pregnant women and new parents to address perinatal mood and anxiety challenges, and 
postpartum support mental health training. In FY 22-23 participants were 59% White and 
41% Hispanic/Latino.  

Strategy Alignment: Funding for direct services and programs  

Outcomes Alignment:  

 (1) More families with children prenatal to age 5 are screened, referred, and receive 
early intervention to support optimal development, physical health, and mental 
health.  

Recommendation: Keep at similar funding levels. Level of funding to be determined as 
agendized in future meeting/s. 

Rationale: Strong program that is building on momentum of initial three-year First 5 
investment. Without this investment, parents at a vulnerable time in their lives would not 
receive critical support. It also aligns with key state-wide advocacy and policy development 
related to child and parental mental health.  

Oral Health Program Manager (County of San Luis Obispo Public Health Department)  



Strategic Planning: Recommendations & Rationale  First 5 San Luis Obispo County 

December 6, 2023  7 

Current Funding: $40,000/year. First 5 support covers approximately 30% of the full cost of 
the 1.0 FTE Program Manager. County Public Health funds cover the balance.  The program 
receives matching MCAH funds, which further extends the program's reach and impact.  

Current Efforts: This investment provides oral health services to children ages birth to 5, 
including dental screenings and connection to longer-term care. Parents also receive 
education about preventive dental care. This funding also supports advocacy and systems 
change efforts to improve the quality of dental care provided in the county and address the 
shortage of dental providers in the county that accept Medi-Cal. In FY 22-23, participants 
were 39% Hispanic/Latino, 9% White, and the remaining were unknown and/or two or 
more ethnicities.  

Strategy Alignment: Policy, advocacy, and systems change; Funding for direct services and 
programs  

Outcomes Alignment:  

 (1) More families with children prenatal to age 5 are screened, referred, and receive 
early intervention to support optimal development, physical health, and mental 
health.  

Recommendation: Keep at similar funding levels. Level of funding to be determined as 
agendized in future meeting/s. 

Rationale: Strong program for both direct service and advocacy/systems improvement. 
Without this investment, hundreds of young children would not receive critical early dental 
screening and care because it is the only systematic dental screening program in the 
county for young children. The program is also in a strong position to mobilize systemic 
improvements such as increasing the quality of dental care provided, advocating for more 
pediatric Medi-Cal Dental providers and finding creative solutions to the lack of dental 
providers county-wide.  

 

Health Access Trainers  - “HAT” (Carsel Consulting Group)  

Current Funding: $25,000/year. First 5 is the sole funder for this program.  

Current Efforts: This investment provides professional development, resources, and 
support to increase capacity and connection among providers who work with 
families. HAT’s mailing list reaches over 400 providers who work across a wide 
demographic landscape, with a particular emphasis on those who serve vulnerable 
children and families, including immigrants, low-income and special needs populations.  



Strategic Planning: Recommendations & Rationale  First 5 San Luis Obispo County 

December 6, 2023  8 

Strategy Alignment: Policy, advocacy, and systems change  

Outcomes Alignment:  

 (1) More families with children prenatal to age 5 are screened, referred, and receive 
early intervention to support optimal development, physical health, and mental 
health.  

 (2) More families and providers are using early development resources and 
support.  

 (3) Children experiencing any level of delay or impairment (including mild to 
moderate) have access to services.  

 (5) Improved coordination of care including clearer referral pathways and more 
resource sharing.  

Recommendation: Keep at similar funding levels. Level of funding to be determined as 
agendized in future meeting/s. 

Rationale: This project offers professional development, online resources, and materials 
that are widely accessed by providers across early childhood support sectors. It is designed 
to build equitable systems of care for our county’s most vulnerable children and their 
families. It creates and disseminates content on topical and timely issues in a constantly 
changing world (e.g., immigration, disaster relief, Medi-Cal eligibility, housing, food security, 
oral health, mental health). It also serves as one of First 5’s investments in coordination and 
quality of care.  

 

Oral Health Prevention for Children (Tolosa Dental)  

Current Funding: $20,000/year. First 5 funding pays for unreimbursed costs of preventive 
dental care for children 0-5.   

Current Efforts: This investment provides preventive services for children ages birth to 5 
including oral health screening and assessment, parent education, dental exams, and 
cleanings. In FY 22-23, participants were 55% Hispanic/Latino, 27% White, 1% Asian, and the 
remaining were two or more ethnicities.  

Strategy Alignment: Funding for direct services and programs  

Outcomes Alignment:  

 (1) More families with children prenatal to age 5 are screened, referred, and receive 
early intervention to support optimal development, physical health, and mental 
health.  



Strategic Planning: Recommendations & Rationale  First 5 San Luis Obispo County 

December 6, 2023  9 

Recommendation: Keep at similar funding levels. Level of funding to be determined as 
agendized in future meeting/s. 

Rationale: This program addresses critical dental health needs for underserved 
populations. Without this investment many young children would miss out on critical early 
preventive dental care because they are one of only two pediatric safety-net dental 
providers in San Luis Obispo County.  

 

Vision Screening (Optometric Care Associates)  

Current Funding: $20,000/year. Screenings and referrals for children ages 2-5 are funded 
solely by First 5.   

Current Efforts: This investment provides vision screening and referrals to children ages 2 
to 5 at early childhood development and care sites throughout the county. In FY 22-23 
participants were 53% Hispanic/Latino, 29% White, 1% Asian, and the remaining were 
other/unknown.  

Strategy Alignment: Funding for direct services and programs  

Outcomes Alignment:  

 (1) More families with children prenatal to age 5 are screened, referred, and receive 
early intervention to support optimal development, physical health, and mental 
health.  

Recommendation: Keep at similar funding levels. Level of funding to be determined as 
agendized in future meeting/s. 

Rationale: Proven to be a great return on investment as an early intervention/ prevention 
initiative. It has received funding from First 5 since 2001. This program expands a 
longstanding SLO Lion’s Club project that brings vision screenings and care to school-aged 
children. Optometric Care Associates has cultivated and fortified vital partnerships with 
preschools/school nurses & staff, who are often the first line of detection for vision issues 
as potential learning barriers.   

 
  

 



Strategic Planning: Recommendations & Rationale  First 5 San Luis Obispo County 

December 6, 2023  10 

Priority Area: Parent Engagement,  
Connection, & Education  

What is it?  

Helping parents and caregivers develop social support – connecting families to other 
families and to local resource providers – and parent skill-building.  

Why is it important?  

This was a top need identified through the needs assessment. Families are struggling to 
reconnect after the pandemic. First 5 has a history of supporting parent education through 
workshops, events, and resource distribution and is well positioned to expand efforts in 
this area.  

What are the goals in this area?  

Short-Term Outcomes  

1. More families with children prenatal to age 5 participate in available parent 
education/ social connection programs and services.  

2. More families have a strong network of support. This can include friends, family 
members, providers, teachers, and others.  

3. Replicate promising programs (e.g., SCYC parent pods) in geographic areas and/or 
for specific groups where they don’t exist.  

Medium to Long Term Outcomes  

4. Greater parent involvement in planning, implementation, and replication to ensure 
programs and policies are rooted in community context.  

5. Increased parent leadership and advocacy on behalf of their needs and the needs of 
their children.   

What are we proposing moving forward?  

We are proposing expanding efforts in this area, building on what we have already been 
doing, with the longer-term goal of increasing parent connections to each other and to 
critical resources while building stronger parent leadership in the county.  

Continued funding: The programs listed below all have a proven track record of providing 
connection and education to parents and can be leveraged to achieve additional goals in 
this area (e.g., increased parent leadership). Level of funding to be determined as 
agendized in future meeting/s. 



Strategic Planning: Recommendations & Rationale  First 5 San Luis Obispo County 

December 6, 2023  11 

First 5 staff role: Staff time will be allocated (about .8 FTE) to sustain and expand efforts in 
this area including contracting and network building in support of new goals. (Planned 
outcomes alignment: 3, 4, 5).    

Staff time and the First 5 budget also includes 1) investment in our Event Sponsorship 
program ($10,000 annually) to support and promote local activities for families and 
providers; and 2) the First 5 Kits program, which is a parenting education/resource 
inventory funded by First 5 CA. The kits are supplemented with local materials and 
distributed by First 5 staff to local providers who then disseminate them to new families 
(Outcomes alignment: 1,2).     

New funding:  Replication of effective program models (e.g. Parent Pods, Parent 
Participation) that support connection and education among parents in North County, 
where the need is greatest. In addition, to support increased child and family programming 
and impact (across issue areas) in the long run, First 5 will help lay the groundwork for a 
new/expanded network of parent leaders in the county.  

 

Parent Engagement, Connection, & Education: Funded Partner 
Details  
Family Resource Centers (Parents Helping Parents)  

Current Funding: $61,566/year. First 5 funding partially supports two Parent Resource 
Specialists, .075 FTE of Executive Director, and operating costs related to their 0-5 work. 
PHP uses various other funding sources (Community Navigator Project, Family 
Empowerment Center, Early Start, and Tri-Counties Regional Center) to fully fund staffing 
and operations.  

Current Efforts: This program operates family resource center sites in three locations 
(Atascadero, San Luis Obispo, Grover Beach); providing bilingual information, referrals, 
training, one-on-one assistance, and outreach to families of children with special needs. 
This helps families build knowledge and skills as well as a trusted network of support. In FY 
22-23, participants were 57% White, 39% Hispanic/Latino, and the remaining were 
unknown and/or two or more ethnicities.  

Strategy Alignment: Funding for direct services and programs  

 

 



Strategic Planning: Recommendations & Rationale  First 5 San Luis Obispo County 

December 6, 2023  12 

Outcomes Alignment:  

 (1) More families with children prenatal to age 5 participate in available parent 
education/ social connection programs and services.  

 (2) More families have a strong network of support. This can include friends, family 
members, providers, teachers, and others.  

Recommendation: Keep at similar funding levels. Level of funding to be determined as 
agendized in future meeting/s. 

Rationale: This is a co-investment with other funders to address a critical need by providing 
a popular, bilingual, informed, free gathering place for families to learn and provide mutual 
support. There are limited alternative options to replace First 5 funds. In addition, 
relationships with parents could be leveraged for new parent leadership development 
initiatives articulated as part of potential new First 5 investment in parent engagement.  

 

Parent Learning Pods (South County Youth Coalition)  

Current Funding: $37,896/year. First 5 is the sole funder for this program. Leadership and 
infrastructure supported in-kind by County of SLO and SCYC.  

Current Efforts: This investment provides classes in English and Spanish where caregivers 
have real-time experiences with their children, develop a social network, and receive age-
appropriate information about their children. In FY 22-23, participants were 50% White, 
16% Hispanic/Latino, 3% Asian, and the remaining were unknown and/or two or more 
ethnicities.  

Strategy Alignment: Funding for direct services and programs  

Outcomes Alignment:  

 (1) More families with children prenatal to age 5 participate in available parent 
education/ social connection programs and services.  

 (2) More families have a strong network of support. This can include friends, family 
members, providers, teachers, and others.  

Recommendation: Keep at similar funding levels.  

Rationale: Strong program filling an important unmet need for families in the South 
County. They experienced significant growth and demonstrated creative problem-solving in 
the few years the program has been running. This model may be positioned well to be 
modified for replication by a North County entity. The program leaders and presenters are 
greatly appreciated by families.  



Strategic Planning: Recommendations & Rationale  First 5 San Luis Obispo County 

December 6, 2023  13 

 

Priority Area: Early Learning & Child Care 

What is it?  

Quality early learning and child care in all its facets including full time, part-time, and 
nontraditional care as well as licensed center/family child care, non-licensed, recreational, 
school-based prekindergarten/transitional kindergarten, and Family Friend and Neighbor-
based approaches.   

Why is it important?  

This was a top issue identified through the needs assessment. First 5 is well positioned to 
effect change in this area: we can build on past wins and there are few others who can 
support this work at the scale First 5 can. To date, First 5 has:  

 Engaged diverse players who are effectively advocating for change on these issues.  

 Increased the evidence base that supports increased investment and service 
options (through Child Care Study).  

 Increased political and public will to act on and support these issues.  

 Successfully advocated for allocating emergency Federal, state and local funding to 
child care supports.  

 Advanced systems change and engaged the private sector by supporting the 
expansion of child friendly workplaces.  

 Expanded preschool access for families.  

What are the goals in this area?  

Short-Term Outcomes  

1. Increased awareness of the importance of child care as an issue for shared 
attention and responsibility among the private and public sectors.  

2. More residents and community organizations across sectors are engaged in child 
care as an issue.  

3. Greater alignment between early care and education sector and school districts now 
serving younger students.  

Medium to Long Term Outcomes  

4. Greater child care capacity (in unmet/targeted need areas – e.g. infant toddler, 
nontraditional hours).  



Strategic Planning: Recommendations & Rationale  First 5 San Luis Obispo County 

December 6, 2023  14 

5. More private sector businesses and public agencies are offering child care support.  
6. Expanded capacity across community-serving organizations to coordinate child care 

infrastructure.  
7. Increased/sustained public and private policies and funding to support child care.  

What are we proposing moving forward?  

We are proposing that we maintain our newer, promising efforts to promote policy 
changes within the public sector, including government, and create systems change in the 
private sector.  

Continued funding: Family- Friendly Workplaces, which has gained momentum in bringing 
the private sector to the table to help tackle this issue. Level of funding to be determined as 
agendized in future meeting/s. 

First 5 staff role: Significant staff time (about .8 FTE) will also be allocated to continue to 
implement policy, advocacy, and systems change and place-based network building 
strategies including participating in We are the Care and advocating for policy changes. 
(Outcomes alignment: 2, 3, 6, 7)  

New funding:  Recommend consulting with Early Care and Education Planning Council 
regarding optimal First 5 investment toward additional child care/early learning system-
building that is in alignment with current county priorities/gap areas and addresses First 5 
strategic outcomes/objectives. Note that to adequately fund additional efforts in this 
Priority Area, the CSPP investment is recommended for sunset, as detailed below.     

 

Early Learning & Child Care: Funded Partner Details   
Family-Friendly Workplaces (San Luis Obispo Chamber of Commerce)  

Current Funding: $75,000/year. First 5 covers 50% of program cost; currently County of SLO 
covers the other 50%.   

Current Efforts: This investment provides resources and support to businesses across the 
county to help assess their current practices, identify opportunities for change, and adopt 
family-friendly policies (including investments in quality child care). In a few short years, the 
program has engaged more than 125 businesses and almost 80 of those -- ranging in size, 
industry, and geographic location -- have been recognized with the Family-Friendly 
Workplaces Award. This includes small, medium, and large employers countywide, a 
majority of which have fewer than 50 employees. 40-50% are private sector.  



Strategic Planning: Recommendations & Rationale  First 5 San Luis Obispo County 

December 6, 2023  15 

Strategy Alignment: Policy, advocacy & systems change, funding for direct services and 
programs  

Outcomes Alignment:  

 (1) Increased awareness of the importance of child care as an issue for shared 
attention and responsibility among the private and public sectors.  

 (5) More private sector businesses and public agencies are offering child care 
support.  

Recommendation: Keep at similar funding levels. Level of funding to be determined as 
agendized in future meeting/s. 

Rationale: This is a unique, mid-sized investment that leverages other funding (County of 
SLO, SLO Chamber in-kind) and has the potential for greater engagement and impact. It 
broadens the early-learning conversation and catalyzes businesses/employers by offering 
alternative, viable solutions to address the child care challenge beyond or instead of 
offering on-site care (e.g. paid leave, infants-at-work).  It also elevates First 5’s policy, 
advocacy and systems-change work through collaborative, cross-sector efforts to deepen 
overall community commitment to children and families.  

 

Areas for First 5 Strategic Support  

What is it and what are we proposing?  

Strategic Support Areas are those where First 5 plans to stay apprised of efforts, ensure the 
prenatal to age 5 lens is accounted for when key groups are advocating and network-
building around these issues, and assist others in amplifying messaging as needed. 
Approximately .6 FTE in staff time is estimated to be allocated to this function.    

Strategic Support issue areas include:  

 Basic Needs (housing, food security, livable wages, transportation)  

 Early Literacy  

 Nutrition & Physical Activity (and other lifestyle factors that support healthy bodies)  

 Safety & Healing (addressing trauma, violence, and neglect including stressful living 
conditions leading to abuse, children left home alone while parents working, and 
gun violence)  

 Substance Use Prevention & Treatment  

 



Strategic Planning: Recommendations & Rationale  First 5 San Luis Obispo County 

December 6, 2023  16 

 
Note: Although these issue areas were not identified at this time as high priority focus 
areas for First 5’s 2024-2028 strategic plan, there is overlap between them and First 5’s 
three priority issue areas. Early literacy, for example, is also supported by child care and 
parent education strategies. Nutrition/physical activity is supported through some efforts 
under early health foundations.  

Why is it important?  

These are issue areas that were identified in the needs assessment but that First 5 is not as 
strongly positioned to address. That said, First 5 is in a unique position to ensure the needs 
of families with young children are considered by others working in these areas and to 
support relevant organizations. In addition, it is important for First 5 to keep a pulse on the 
wide variety of issues that affect families with young children so we can step in and play a 
stronger role when required, including when opportunities for policy and systems change 
arise.   

 

Proposed First 5 Project Investments to Sunset  
Projects are recommended for sunsetting for many reasons, including a completed 
response to a need, a temporary response to a crisis, a change in strategic direction, and 
underutilization of a resource. The following recommendations include rationales for each 
project that is proposed for discontinuation in the next funding cycle.   

Home Visiting Coordination (County of San Luis Obispo Public Health Department)  

Current Funding: $315,000. SLOPHD provides an in-kind match of $84k.   

Current Efforts: Through this investment, the Public Health Department conducted an 
environmental scan to determine the existing scale of home visiting services, researched 
platforms for a shared data system, and convened home visiting programs as first steps in 
creating a unified home visiting system of care. Additionally, they organized “Lunch & 
Learn” events, attended by home visiting staff from local agencies.   

Recommendation: No funding renewal.  

Rationale:  Project was designed as a time-limited system-strengthening initiative to build 
connectivity across the local home visiting system – including a shared data platform, 
shared professional development, development of aligned standards, and establishment of 
streamlined/no-wrong-door entry for families.  Most of these objectives will have been met 



Strategic Planning: Recommendations & Rationale  First 5 San Luis Obispo County 

December 6, 2023  17 

or launched by the conclusion of the current Strategic Plan. Note: A First 5 California 
regional (SLO, SB, and Ventura) Home Visiting Coordination grant that is likely to extend 
into FY 2024-25 could be used to continue some of this work.  

CA State Preschool Program (San Luis Obispo County of Education)  

Current Funding: $194,104/year. CA State Preschool program is funded primarily through 
the CA Department of Education (CSPP program funding) with support from the County 
Office of Education. First 5 funding supports children that are not income eligible for CSPP 
but where a slot is available.   

Current Efforts: This investment provides early childhood education for families who are 
low income but do not meet state income eligibility requirements. In FY 22-23, First 5-
funded “over-income” participants were 56% Hispanic/Latino, 16% White, 2% Asian, and the 
remaining were unknown and/or two or more ethnicities.  

Recommendation: No funding renewal.  

Rationale: The CSPP income eligibility threshold has recently changed from 85% to 100% of 
state median income, allowing for previously “over-income” families to now have access to 
CSPP programs. In addition, major and significant changes have occurred in the local early 
learning/child care landscape over the years that First 5 has contributed funding to CSPP 
preschools. Recommend updating First 5’s investment strategy to align with current 
identified high/system need areas related to early care and education system 
building. Input should be sought from the County Early Care and Education Planning 
Council regarding optimal investment opportunities to help support capacity building in the 
sector, including policy and systems change, added attention to infant-toddler and 
nontraditional hour care, and continuing to build the case for the link between child 
development and economic development in the region.     

Basic Needs Family Support (CAPSLO)  

Current Funding: $47,237/year. First 5 funding supports 50% of a 1.0 FTE Community 
Resource Specialist. In addition to overall program infrastructure, CAPSLO provides in-kind 
Family Preservation Coordinator time.  

Current Efforts: This investment provides resources and support to meet the basic needs of 
families with children prenatal to age 5 including rental assistance, food, and child care. In 
FY 22-23, participants were 68% Hispanic/Latino, 27% White, and the remaining were 
and/or two or more ethnicities.  

Recommendation: Discontinue funding  



Strategic Planning: Recommendations & Rationale  First 5 San Luis Obispo County 

December 6, 2023  18 

Rationale: This program was originally funded to provide emergency funding and support 
to families during COVID. It was not meant to be funded long-term.   

Partnership for Resilient Families (Link Family Resource Center)  

Current Funding: $100,000/year. First 5 funding pays 100% of a 1.0 FTE Bilingual Family 
Advocate, and 50% of another 1.0 FTE Bilingual Family Advocate. Additional funding 
supports the Executive Director, CFO, Data Coordinator, and Family Advocate Services 
Manager and operating costs. In-kind family advocate support is provided by Paso Schools.  

Current Efforts: This investment provides resources and connection to programs and 
services for pregnant women and families with children ages birth to 5 throughout North 
County, an area where need is high. This support helps families build an effective network 
of support. In FY 22-23, participants were 80% Hispanic/Latino, 15% White, and the 
remaining were other and/or two or more ethnicities.  

Recommendation: No funding renewal as currently allocated; reconsider optimal 
investment based on Rationale below. 

Rationale: Funded during COVID to build family resilience and provide emergency funding 
to families in need. As families and providers pivot out of COVID response, recommend 
ending this specific program funding and working with the leaders from the SAFE System of 
Care to further understand how this level of funding could more broadly serve 0-5 families 
countywide and elevate SAFE’s services for children 0-5.    

Early Childhood Nature-Based Experiences (San Luis Obispo Botanical Garden)  

Current Funding: $38,000/year. First 5 funding pays for about 50% of a 1.0 FTE position. 
SLO Botanical Garden pays for the other 50% with separate funding.  

Current Efforts: This investment provides programming to increase nature-based 
experiences, education and wellness for young children. Race/Ethnicity was not tracked.  

Recommendation: No funding renewal. 

Rationale: Originally funded as an opportunity for SLO Botanical Garden to start up more 
activities for children. It is no longer a fit for the strategic direction in which First 5 is 
heading. The SLO Botanical Garden has indicated it can support continued programming 
with other funds.  

  



First 5 San Luis Obispo County Strategic Planning 2024-28 
Execu ve Summary of Proposed Resource Alloca on Packages (December 6, 2023) 

 

December 6, 2023  19 

 Continued Funding First 5 staff role New funding 

Early Health 
Foundations 

The projects and organizations listed 
below have a proven track record of 
providing direct health services that 
address gaps. Without this funding, a 
large number of families with young 
children would not receive essential 
care. The contracted organizations 
have been strong partners for many 
years. 
 Help Me Grow Centralized Access 

Point (CAPSLO) 
 BABES (County of San Luis Obispo 

Public Health Department) 
 Perinatal Mental Health Support 

Services (Pregnancy & Parenting 
Support of SLO County) 

 Oral Health Program Manager 
(County of San Luis Obispo Public 
Health Department) 

 Health Access Trainers (Carsel 
Consulting Group) 

 Oral Health Prevention for 
Children (Tolosa Dental) 

 Vision Screening (Optometric Care 
Associates) 

Significant staff time (about .8 FTE) 
will be allocated to continue to 
implement policy, advocacy, and 
systems change and place-based 
network building strategies including 
advocating for wider use of 
developmental screenings; convening 
and connecting pediatric providers; 
and convening the Help Me Grow 
Steering Committee to improve 
coordination of care. 

Recommend development of a 
network of early identification 
providers who can assess and provide 
short-term treatment for children 
with mild-to-moderate delays who 
cannot access services elsewhere. 
This will fill an identified gap for 3-5 
year old children who are too old for 
Early Start services and 0-3 year old 
children who do not qualify for Early 
Start services. It will also provide a 
gateway to services for 0-3 year old 
children whose families are not yet 
sure that they qualify for Early Start 
through Tri-Counties Regional Center. 



First 5 San Luis Obispo County Strategic Planning 2024-28 
Execu ve Summary of Proposed Resource Alloca on Packages (December 6, 2023) 

 

December 6, 2023  20 

 Continued Funding First 5 staff role New funding 

Parent 
Engagement,  
Connection, & 
Education 

The programs listed below all have a 
proven track record of providing 
connection and education to parents 
and can be leveraged to achieve 
additional goals in this area (e.g., 
increased parent leadership). 
 Family Resource Centers (Parents 

Helping Parents) 
 Parent Learning Pods (South 

County Youth Coalition) 

Staff time will be allocated (about .8 
FTE) to sustain and expand efforts in 
this area including contracting and 
network building in support of new 
goals. 
 
Staff time and the First 5 budget also 
includes 1) investment in an Event 
Sponsorship program to support and 
promote local activities for families 
and providers; and 2) the First 5 Kits 
program, which is a parenting 
education/resource inventory funded 
by First 5 CA. The kits are 
supplemented with local materials 
and distributed by First 5 staff to local 
providers who then disseminate them 
to new families (Outcomes alignment: 
1,2).     

Replication of effective program 
models (e.g. Parent Pods, Parent 
Participation) that support connection 
and education among parents in 
North County, where the need is 
greatest. In addition, to support 
increased child and family 
programming and impact (across 
issue areas) in the long run, First 5 will 
help lay the groundwork for a 
new/expanded network of parent 
leaders in the county. 



First 5 San Luis Obispo County Strategic Planning 2024-28 
Execu ve Summary of Proposed Resource Alloca on Packages (December 6, 2023) 

 

December 6, 2023  21 

 Continued Funding First 5 staff role New funding 

Early Learning 
& Child Care 

Family-Friendly Workplaces, which 
has gained momentum in bringing 
the private sector to the table to help 
tackle this issue.   
 Family-Friendly Workplaces (San 

Luis Obispo Chamber of 
Commerce) 

Significant staff time (about .8 FTE) 
will also be allocated to continue to 
implement policy, advocacy, and 
systems change and place-based 
network building strategies including 
participating in We are the Care and 
advocating for policy changes. 

Recommend consulting with Early 
Care and Education Planning Council 
regarding optimal First 5 investment 
toward additional child care/early 
learning system-building that is in 
alignment with current county 
priorities/gap areas and addresses 
First 5 strategic outcomes/ objectives.  

Strategic 
Support Areas 

None First 5 plans to stay apprised of 
efforts, ensure the prenatal to age 5 
lens is accounted for when key 
groups are advocating and network-
building around these issues, and 
assist others in amplifying messaging 
as needed. Approximately .6 FTE in 
staff time is estimated to be allocated 
to this function. Strategic Support 
issue areas include:  
 Basic needs 
 Early literacy  
 Nutrition & Physical Activity  
 Safety & healing 
 Substance Use Prevention & 

Treatment 

None 

 

 


	12-6-23 Attachments Cover
	F5_Minutes_draft October 2023
	Item 5 - Dec 6 2023 Strat Planning Cover Memo and Resource Allocation Recs-Rationale Document
	F5SLO Strategic Planning - Recs and Rationale FINAL

